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. Asks if Governor has yet replied? Points out mattcfl
is ong of ur%éancy and asks thatif no reply has been receive
a cable may sent to the Governor.
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Sir, 3
Referring to your letter of the 13th July (without
reference number) and our reply thereto of the 18th July,
”{'I am directed by my Béard to ask you whether you have yet
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| received a reply to the letter you refer to as deing sent
to the Governor of the Bast Africe Protectorate enclosing
a copy of the *"Memorandum® ef points discussed with our
General Manager, Col. Owen Thomas, for Nis Excellency's
consideration. '

My Directors consider it is a matter of great urgengy,
and are most anxious to finally arrange the temms of the new

Lease, in order that the draft revised, may be engrossed Ter L -
signature as soon as possible.

You will readily understand that the delay in settling
this uttor, is causing my Company grest inconvenience in
IW‘ m relating to finance, and in carrying out TR s
ﬂmimxmnumr \Qfo-m-ne.. especially in view of the. .
_situation caused by nu“.g. I may mentiont that my Directors

' tn m-mgm continue all work on the Bstate me in

I ‘”ﬁ mo. as tm consider this to be the int poliey-

45 the interests of both sy Campany and the .q%!“, -
e | 3 ’p this it is uouuq to provide a lamge -
tal at na-“u‘uo “riok, without s -
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